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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Saralee Le Maire <Saralee.LeMaire.50273193@p2a.co> 

Tuesday, September 15, 2020 3:54 PM 

Office of Commissioner Graham 

Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Art Graham, 

Time and time again, Florida's voters have made their support for policies meant to encourage the spread of 
rooftop solar clear. In 2016 voters rejected the utility-driven "Amendment l ", which would have prohibited the 
subsidization of solar energy, and approved 'Amendment 4', which provided tax exemptions for rooftop solar 
customers. 

Florida is in the middle of a public health and economic crisis. Undermining the rights of solar customers to 
receive full compensation for the power they produce will hurt jobs and take money out of people's pockets. 
Now is not the time to create more uncertainty by changing the fundamental economic landscape of the solar 
industry. 

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the fourth most electricity from solar panels in the country, led 
the country in new solar jobs, and employed over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, "solar installer" was 
the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could 
threaten up to 125,000 of these jobs across the United States. Florida is struggling with an above 10% 
unemployment rate since May and the economic hardship could get worse if you end retail-rate net metering. 

People and businesses across the state rely on commonsense solar policies to take control of their own energy. 
Solar benefits Floridians' safety too. Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. 
As we progress through hurricane season, Floridians need more tools - not less - in order to weather all the 
storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, homeowners, and our environment from additional uncertainty 
by preserving retail compensation for net metering here in Florida. 

Thank you, 
Saralee Le Maire 
11109 SW 10th Terrace 
Micanopy, FL 32667 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

John Dervin <John.Dervin.56703720@p2a.co> 

Tuesday, September 15, 2020 3:54 PM 
Office of Commissioner Graham 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Art Graham, 

Time and time again, Florida' s voters have made their support for policies meant to encourage the spread of 
rooftop solar clear. In 2016 voters rejected the utility-driven "Amendment 1 ", which would have prohibited the 
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
John Dervin 
3638 Craigsher Dr 
Apopka, FL 32712 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

marilynpocius@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Marilyn Pocius 

< marilyn pocius@everyactioncustom.com > 

Tuesday, September 15, 2020 7:57 AM 
Office of Commissioner Graham 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

The middle of a public health and economic crisis is not the time to create more uncertainty by making changes to solar 

rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of people's pockets. 

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the 4th most electricity from solar panels in the country, and employed 

over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, "solar installer'' was the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry 

employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could put half, 125,000, of these jobs at risk in communities across the 

United States. Florida has already lost 22% of its workforce due to economic uncertainty, and this could get worse. 

People and businesses across the state rely on common sense solar policies to take control of their own energy, and 

choose how they power their lives. 

Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. As we enter hurricane season, Floridians need 

more tools - not less- in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering 

here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Marilyn Pocius 
451 31st Ave N Saint Petersburg, FL 33704-2132 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Lisa Mulrane < Lisa.Mulrane.102330849@p2a.co> 

Tuesday, September 15, 2020 3:52 PM 

Office of Commissioner Graham 

Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Art Graham, 

Time and time again, Florida's voters have made their support for policies meant to encourage the spread of 
rooftop solar clear. In 2016 voters rejected the utility-driven "Amendment l", which would have prohibited the 
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

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the fourth most electricity from. solar panels in the country, led 
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
Lisa Mulrane 
1385 Amberlea Dr S 
Dunedin, FL 34698 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

kim@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Kim Ross <kim@everyactioncustom.com> 

Tuesday, September 15, 2020 3:52 PM 
Office of Commissioner Graham 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

I understand on Thursday you will be discussing netmetering in Florida. 

I wanted to write to you to ask you not to make any changes to netmetering. 

First, the middle of a public health and economic crisis is not the time to create more uncertainty by making changes to 

solar rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of people's pockets. 

Solar is creating jobs in Florida right now. In fact, we led the nation in terms of new solar jobs last year. Before COVID-

19, the Sunshine state produced the 4th most electricity from solar panels in the country, and employed over 12,000 

people. Before this crisis began, "solar installer" was the fastest growing job in the country, employing 250,000 people. 

The COVID-19 crisis could put half, 125,000, of these jobs at risk in communities across the United States. Florida has 

already lost 22% of its workforce due to economic uncertainty, and this could get worse. 

People and businesses across the state rely on common sense solar policies to take control of their own energy, and 

choose how they power their lives. 

Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. Right now, I m sitting under the slow-moving 

storm, Sally, where we are getting deluged with rain. We anticipate even more storms coming to Florida before the end 

of hurricane season. We need more tools, and certainly need to keep the tool of low-cost solar+storage, in order to 

weather all the storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering 

here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Kim Ross 
Tallahassee, FL 32308 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

arock1@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Andrew Rock < arock1 

@everyactioncustom.com > 

Tuesday, September 15, 2020 7:54 AM 

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

over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, "solar installer" was the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry 

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

more tools - not less - in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering 

here in Florida. 

I am appalled that the utility companies are trying to end net metering, and that the PSC would even consider such a 

travesty. As a homeowner with rooftop solar and a TECO net meter, I say to the PSC: "Hands off my net meter!" As a 

citizen who wants to see his children and grandchildren survive climate change, I say "It should be a crime to roll back 

any aspect of solar power in our state; the PSC should be doing everything in its power to promote solar!" 

Thank you. 

Sincerely, 
Andrew Rock 

604 W Hilda St Tampa, FL 33603-3437 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Thomas Paradiso <Thomas.Paradiso.75393562@p2a.co> 

Tuesday, September 15, 2020 3:51 PM 

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
Solar benefits Floridians' safety too. Solar panels ai::td batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. 
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
Thomas Paradiso 
9225 Short Chip Cir 
Port St. Lucie, FL 34986 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

charlesscrook@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Charles Crook 

< charlesscrook@everyactioncustom.com > 

Tuesday, September 15, 2020 3:51 PM 

Office of Commissioner Graham 

I support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Chairman Art Graham, 

As we struggle with a global pandemic, an economic crisis, and an active hurricane season, it is not the time to create 

more uncertainty by signaling a change in solar policies that are helping to make our state a leader in clean solar power 

and providing good paying local jobs. 

At the start of 2020, Florida was ranked 4th in the nation for solar energy production, employing thousands of people 

and powering the Sunshine State with clean, affordable, homegrown energy. The economic downturn has already put 

many of these jobs and future solar development at risk - we don't need sudden regulatory changes in solar policies to 

create even more uncertainty here in Florida. 

Our current net metering rule allows a number of Floridians to grow a segment of the solar market by choosing to 

power their homes and businesses with Florida's number one natural resource, sunshine. Florida citizens and customers 

overwhelmingly support the current successful net metering policy allowing compensation for the solar energy they 

generate and provide to the electricity grid. 

Please protect the opportunity for business and homeowners to generate clean solar power and support local jobs by 

preserving our successful net metering rules here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Charles Crook 

Tampa, Fl 33626 

charlesscrook@gmail.com 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

agaudio49@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Anthony Gaudio <agaudio49 

@everyactioncustom.com > 
Tuesday, September 15, 2020 7:55 AM 
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
Anthony Gaudio 
3049 Bayshore Dr Tallahassee, FL 32309-2205 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

jallyn727@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jan Allyn <jallyn727 

@everyactioncustom.com > 
Tuesday, September 15, 2020 11 :55 AM 
Office of Commissioner Graham 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

I power my home with solar because I care about climate change and believe we should be doing everything possible to 

combat it. Now is not the time to dispense with the net metering rule. Even with tax incentives and net metering parity, 

rooftop solar only barely makes economic sense for people who live paycheck to paycheck. We should be encouraging 

rooftop solar, not penalizing those who have invested in it for the good of the community and the protection of the 

environment. 

Sincerely, 
Jan Allyn 
9629 105th Ave Largo, FL 33773-4510 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Michael Ebner < Michael.Ebner.231730590@p2a.co> 

Tuesday, September 15, 2020 3:50 PM 

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
rooftop solar clear. In 2_016 voters rejected the utility-driven "Amendment l ", which would have prohibited the 
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
Michael Ebner 
11633 NW 161st St 
Alachua, FL 32615 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

daniellewallace@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Danielle Wallace 

<daniellewallace@everyactioncustom.com> 
Tuesday, September 15, 2020 7:53 AM 
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
Danielle Wallace 
2630 Sherrilane Dr Cantonment, FL 32533-7669 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

cthaell@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Clifford I.Thaell 

< cthaell@everyactioncustom.com > 
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

Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. As we enter hurricane ~eason, Floridians need 

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
Clifford I. Thaell 
9601 Miccosukee Rd Lot 59 Tallahassee, FL 32309-9664 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

quickssilver@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Stacey Churchill 

< quickssilver@everyactioncustom.com > 

Tuesday, September 15, 2020 7:53 AM 
Office of Commissioner Graham 
Keep Net Metering for solar! 

Dear Commissioner Chairman Art Graham, 

We made the large investment in solar for our home with a clear understanding that net metering existed in Florida. 

Changing the rules would have a negative economic impact on my family. It would also discourage others from going 

solar in the future, which is the opposite of what we need to do to combat climate change! 

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
Stacey Churchill 
Ocoee, FL 34761 
quickssilver@hotmail.com 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Elsy Shallman <Elsy.Shallman.229891946@p2a.co> 

Tuesday, September 15, 2020 3:49 PM 

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
Elsy Shallman 
17294 37th Pl N 
Loxahatchee, FL 33470 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

drsu@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of George Kulka 

< drsu@everyactioncustom.com > 
Tuesday, September 15, 2020 3:23 PM 

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

George Kulka 
4097 W Breckenridge Ct Beverly Hills, FL 34465-4663 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

shereeldeal@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Sheree Deal 

< shereeldea l@everyactioncustom.com > 

Tuesday, September 15, 2020 3:22 PM 
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
Sheree Deal 
1774 14th Ave Vero Beach, FL 32960-0413 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

marybraunagel@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Mary Braunagel 

< marybraunagel@everyactioncustom.com > 

Tuesday, September 15, 2020 11 :52 AM 

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

Mary Braunagel 

Tallahassee, FL 32308 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

Caraannfleischer@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Cara Fleischer 

< Cara a nnfleischer@everyactioncustom.com > 

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
Cara Fleischer 
4706 fnisheer Ct Tallahassee, FL 32309-2449 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

Marc.Clinch@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Marc Clinch 

< Marc.Clinch@everyactioncustom.com > 

Tuesday, September 15, 2020 7:50 AM 

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
Marc Clinch 

9803 Sweetleaf St Orlando, FL 32827-6808 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

snyounger@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Sarah Younger 

< snyounger@everyactioncustom.com > 

Tuesday, September 15, 2020 3:20 PM 

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

United States. Florida has already lost 2.2% of its workforce due to economic uncertainty, and this could get worse. 

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

As a solar artist, home owner with solar and solar advocate I am doing all I can to drawdown the carbon we have put in 

the atmosphere by burning fossil fuels. 

You have the opportunity to ensure our future is bright not bleak! 

Don't remove the net metering from our solar systems! 

Sincerely, 

Sarah Younger 

High Springs, FL 32643 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

dwdietrich@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of DON DIETRICH 

< dwd ietrich@everyactioncustom.com > 

Tuesday, September 15, 2020 11 :48 AM 
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
DON DIETRICH 
Tallahassee, FL 32305 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Susan Linden <Susan.Linden.12576351@p2a.co> 

Tuesday, September 15, 2020 3:44 PM 

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
Susan Linden 
1061 Hunt St NW 
Palm Bay, FL 32907 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

pizzog@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Gene Pizzo 

< pizzog@everyactioncustom.com > 

Tuesday, September 15, 2020 1 :48 PM 

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

Gene Pizzo 

3006 W Clinton St Tampa, FL 33614-3439 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

John McMurran <John.McMurran.213622509@p2a.co> 

Tuesday, September 15, 2020 3:40 PM 

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

subsidization of solar energy, and approved 'Amendment 4 ', which provided tax exemptions for rooftop solar 

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
John McMurran 
2710 Lake Pickett Pl 
Chuluota, FL 32766 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

DAVE SILLMAN <DAVE.SILLMAN.83727814@p2a.co> 

Tuesday, September 15, 2020 3:38 PM 

Office of Commissioner Graham 

Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Art Graham, 

STOP catering to these ceaseless & dishonest attacks by the Investor-owned utilities against residential and 
commercial solar! Studies have repeatedly shown that residential solar customers ADD tremendous value to the 

grid that benefits everybody! These attacks are blatant attempts to protect [the profits of] the regulated utility 
monopoly in FL. Their business model is being disrupted, and rather than take advantage of the MANY new 
opportunities that exists for THEM in solar, efficiency, etc, they instead lies and use shady front groups to 
quash fair competition. 

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
Solar benefits Floridians ' safety too. Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. 
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
DA VE SILLMAN 
850 E Lime St 
Tarpon Springs, FL 34689 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Dear Commissioners, 

Chris Gonzalez <gonzalezchris76@gmail.com> 
Tuesday, September 15, 2020 3:22 PM 
Office of Chairman Clark; Office of Commissioner Graham; Office of Commissioner 

Polmann; Office of Commissioner Fay; Office of Commissioner Brown 

Net-Metering Works for Floridians 

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

Chris Gonzalez 

Mr Chris Gonzalez 
gonzalezchris76@gmail.com 
2415 E Marks St 
Orlando, FL 32803 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Suzanne Gordon < Suzanne.Gordon.15665665@p2a.co> 

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
subsidization of solar energy, and approved 'Amendment 4' , which provided tax exemptions for rooftop solar 
customers. 

Florida is in the middle of a public health and economic crisis. Undermining the rights of solar customers to 
receive full compensation for the power they produce will hurt jobs and take money out of people' s pockets. 
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
Suzanne Gordon 
1430 SE 23rd Terrace 
Cape Coral, FL 33990 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Dear Commissioners, 

Kevin Folliet <kfolliet@gmail.com> 
Tuesday, September 15, 2020 3:11 PM 
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

Kevin Folliet 

Mr Kevin Folliet 
kfolliet@gmail .com 
11401 MLK St N Apt 2002 
St Petersburg, FL 33716 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Chadd Charland <Chadd.Charland.233103107@p2a.co> 

Tuesday, September 15, 2020 3:08 PM 

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
storms that are corning our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, homeowners, and our environment from additional uncertainty 
by preserving retail compensation for net metering here in Florida. 

Thank you, 
Chadd Charland 
3046 1st Ave 
Fernandina Beach, FL 32034 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Marcia Hoodwin < Marcia.Hoodwin.15586834@p2a.co> 

Tuesday, September 15, 2020 3:06 PM 
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
rooftop solar clear. In 2016 voters rejected the utility-driven "Amendment I", which would have prohibited the 
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

Before COVID-19; the Sunshine state produced the fourth most electricity from solar panels in the country, led 
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
Marcia Hoodwin 
8236 Shadow Pine Way 
Sarasota, FL 34238 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Kris Lacy <Kris.Lacy.26666239@p2a.co> 

Tuesday, September 15, 2020 3:04 PM 

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
Kris Lacy 
15103 Craggy Cliff St 
Tampa, FL 33625 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Patricia Hamm < Patricia.Hamm.360648427@p2a.co> 

Tuesday, September 15, 2020 3:03 PM 

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

People and business·es across the state rely on commonsense solar policies to take control of their own energy. 
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
Patricia Hamm 
105 Canada Ave 
Altamonte Springs, FL 32701 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Mary Duda <Mary.Duda.229932157@p2a.co> 

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
Mary Duda 
135114th Plaza E 
Bradenton, FL 34212 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Thomas Hamm <Thomas.Hamm.360648067@p2a.co> 

Tuesday'. September 15, 2020 3:03 PM 

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
Thomas Hamm 
105 Canada Ave 
Altamonte Springs, FL 32701 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Stacey Solum <Stacey.Solum.102949889@p2a.co> 

Tuesday, September 15, 2020 2:58 PM 

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
Stacey Solum 
2524 Teal Ave 
Sarasota, FL 34232 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Alan Beer <Alan.Beer.52531671@p2a.co> 

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
Alan.Beer 
6781 121st Ave 
Largo, FL 33773 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Betty Dean < Betty.Dean.157318555@p2a.co> 

Tuesday, September 15, 2020 2:56 PM 

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
subsidization of solar energy, and approved 'Amendment 4;, which provided tax exemptions for rooftop solar 
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
Betty Dean 
143 Osage Rd 
St. Augustine, FL 32086 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Liz Erpelding-Garratt < liz.ErpeldingGarratt.229822672@p2a.co> 

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
Liz Erpelding-Garratt 
400 Plantation Grove Ln 
St. Augustine, FL 32086 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Mark Grzegorzewski < Mark.Grzegorzewski.8073147@p2a.co> 

Tuesday, September 15, 2020 2:51 PM 
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
rooftop solar clear. In 2016 voters rejected the utility-driven "Amendment 1", which would have prohibited the 
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
Mark Grzegorzewski 
6845 22nd St N 
St. Petersburg, FL 33702 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Corrinne Allesandrello <Corrinne.Allesandre11o.102834804@p2a.co> 

Tuesday, September 15, 2020 2:49 PM 

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
Corrinne Allesandrello 
2420 SW Brookwood Ln 
Palm City, FL 34990 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Diane Miller <Diane.Miller.230935585@p2a.co> 

Tuesday, September 15, 2020 2:46 PM 

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
Diane Miller 
405 S 9th St 
Leesburg, FL 34748 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Cassandra Cranmer <Cassandra.Cranmer.36543829@p2a.co> 

Tuesday, September 15, 2020 2:45 PM 

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
Cassandra Cranmer 
461 Toledo St 
Sebastian, FL 32958 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

David Arnold < David.Arnold.360640173@p2a.co > 

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
Florida is struggling with an above 10% unemployment rate since May and the economic hardship could get 

worse if you end retail-rate net metering. 
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
David Arnold 
2240 Jefferson Rd 
Tallahassee, FL 32317 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Dear Commissioners, 

Cary Burns <cdb437@gmail.com> 
Tuesday, September 15, 2020 2:42 PM 
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

Cary Burns 

Mr Cary Burns 
cdb437@gmail.com 
2087 Michigan Ave N.E. 
St. Petersburg, FL 33703 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Susan Hayes <Susan.Hayes.76926181@p2a.co> 

Tuesday, September 15, 2020 2:37 PM 

Office of Commissioner Graham 

Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Art Graham, 

Time and time again; Florida's voters have made their support for policies meant to encourage the spread of 

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
Susan Hayes 
6753 W Country Club Dr 
Homosassa, FL 34448 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Leonard Marraffino < Leonard.Marraffino.40373409@p2a.co> 

Tuesday, September 15, 2020 2:34 PM 

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
Leonard Marraffino 
707 Aurelia St 
Boca Raton, FL 33486 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Robyn Reichert <Robyn.Reichert.46000820@p2a.co> 

Tuesday, September 15, 2020 2:32 PM 

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
the fastest growingjob in the country, and our industry employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could 
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
Robyn Reichert 
6916 Stoney Creek Cir 
Lake Worth, FL 33467 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Linda Shirey < Linda.Shirey.15562533@p2a.co> 

Tuesday, September 15, 2020 2:31 PM 

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
Linda Shirey 
355 SE 16th Ave 
Okeechobee, FL 34974 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Stephen Brace <Stephen.Brace.15577753@p2a.co> 

Tuesday, September 151 2020 2:28 PM 

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
Stephen Brace 
329 Groover Creek Crossing 
Ormond Beach, FL 3217 4 

1 




